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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1  
Questions and Clarifications 

 
Medical Examinations & Drug and Alcohol Testing Services 

RFP #NF2021-05 
 

 

TO: Prospective Bidders 
FROM:        Jamie Arbogast, Director of Procurement 
DATE:         April 02, 2021 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

 
The following is included as part of Addendum No.1 and supersedes the language/requirements 
set forth in the original "Request For Proposals".  
 

ADDENDUM # 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

1 On Attachment G: Firm Data Sheet, when 

reporting on OSF as the Firm does GPMTD - 

CityLink want age and annual gross receipts to 

reflect OSF Occupational Health specifically or 

the larger entity of OSF HealthCare? 

OSF Occupational Health 

2 2-4: Paragraph 2, explain further. GPMTD needs access to services for post-accident 
and random tests and screenings for employees 
who work outside of the regular Monday – Friday, 
8:00am – 5:00pm business hours. 

3 Is the vendor responsible for the random 

testing draw? 

Yes, GPMTD will send current employee lists each 
quarter to the vendor and the vendor will then pull a 
random draw based on FTA percentage criteria. 

 


